

IMG Assistance Workgroup Minutes

September 16, 2019

1. Call to Order
 1. Workgroup Members in Attendance:
 - i. J. Espenschied
 - ii. Mike Maples
 - iii. Gabrielle Pett
 - iv. Siobhan Brown
 - v. Russell Maier
 - vi. Judy Pauwels
 - vii. Mohamed Khalif
 - viii. Cheryl Carino-Burr
 - ix. Renee Fullerton
 - x. Hala Al-Yasiri
 - xi. Jeb Shepard
 - xii. Ricardo Jimenez
 - xiii. Yulia Sledneva
 2. Staff
 - i. Micah Matthews
 - ii. Stephanie McManus
 - iii. Rebecca King
 - iv. Sarah Chenvert
 3. Other
 - i. Mohmoud Omar

2. Review Last Meeting Items

1. Micah spoke with a representative with TRAC. They did not view their services as in line with what the Workgroup hopes to accomplish.

3. Licensing Proposal facilitated by WSMA

1. WSMA clarified that this report was not facilitated by them. They are bringing it to the table on behalf of others.
2. The group did not view the report as in line with their current goals.

4. Review Draft Report with Suggested Changes

1. The draft report was discussed section by section for changes by the group.
2. The draft will be sent to workgroup members for individual submission of changes over the coming week.

5. Other Business

1. None

6. Agenda and Expectations for Final Meeting

1. The final meeting will be at the WMC office and be a multicultural potluck.
7. Adjourn
 1. The meeting concluded at 11:34 am.